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Washington, DC  20463 

 
 
 

 
   MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  The Commission 
 
FROM:  Office of Commission Secretary  
 
DATE:  March 29, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Ex Parte Communication Advisory Opinion 2023-01 

(Diaz Barragán) 
        
 

Transmitted herewith is an ex parte communication with 
 Commissioner Allen Dickerson regarding the above matter. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 

  
 



From: Lisa Stevenson
To: Neven Stipanovic; Amy Rothstein
Cc: Laura Sinram
Subject: FW: Advisory Opinion Request 2023-01 (Diaz Barragán)
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:30:29 PM
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Forwarding, 
 
 
Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
lstevenson@fec.gov
202-694-1613
 

From: Allen Dickerson  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:01 PM
To: Lisa Stevenson 
Cc: Commissioners Office 
Subject: FW: Advisory Opinion Request 2023-01 (Diaz Barragán)
 
Madam Acting General Counsel; Colleagues:
 
Please see the below ex parte communication from Mr. Hays of the Committee on House
Administration.
 
Respectfully,
AJD
 
From: Hays, Caleb  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:55 PM
To: Allen Dickerson 
Subject: Advisory Opinion Request 2023-01 (Diaz Barragán)
 
Commissioner Dickerson,
 
Please be advised that correspondence with respect to Advisory Opinion Request 2023-01
(Diaz Barragán) is forthcoming from the U.S. House Committee on House Administration.
 
Caleb Hays
 
—
Caleb J. Hays
General Counsel & Deputy Staff Director
Committee on House Administration
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